Brent Bayer

From: Missouri State Auditor's Office <donotreply@auditor.mo.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 12:21 PM

To: MO Audit

Subject: Whistleblower Hotline Submission

Hello,

A new complaint was submitted through the Whistleblower Hotline form and is pending in the CM S system.
Submission Details:

Is Anonymous. NO
First Name:
Last Name:
Phone Number:
Email Address:
Street Address 1.
Street Address 2:

City:
State:
Zip:

County of Residence: | llEzIz
Consent to Disclose Identity: No

Entity Name: Moniteau County A ssessor
Entity Address:

Entity City: Cdifornia

Entity County: Moniteau

Supporting Documentation: No

Prior Steps Taken:

Complaint Details: Our county assessor needs to be audited. | have friends who work in the courthouse that
know about her mishandling of the county credit cards. She is using them to pay for hotel rooms, restaurants,
and a baseball camp. She paid it back and was told never to do that again. The latest bill had a plane flight to
Texas with no receipts to show. Where is the certification for the training? No one from our county has ever
traveled to Texas for training. Who holds a training seminar on a weekend? She has her own fund so the one in
charge isn't going to push the matter. She needs to be audited. She loves posting all of her outings on Facebook.
Check out her girls weekend in Texas she posted.

Results of Entity Actions: She needs to be removed from office. She writes bad checks all over town and likes
to let everyone know that her bad checks are not her fault. She is a county elected official. I'm sorry but sheisa
bad representation of our county.



